4Although Liebeler knew thst Eric Rogers to1g
the Secrst Service (Ex 1154) that Merina lept
New 0r1esng in "a 1ight brown Ford op Chevro-
let", with o man in hjs 40s, short end stocky

to "Pist city”, deseribes by Uegn Andrews, ig
not relieveq by Liebeler's opening Temark, "1
think I met you one day." Hye then saig, nyg
talked to You breviously out at the apart-
ment" (possibly 8 reference to Rogers'-and
Oswald'g-4907 Magazine Sy, 2ddress, Hepe
there is evidence that besides mowing of
what Rogers hag told the Secret Service,
Liebeler hag Spoken to Rogerg in sdvance of
his testimony-and that testimony eliminstgge
Teference to the man,
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lr. Regors statad that he had naver had any conversatienms . "
with OQewald, who would 5poak to ne ous snd kept to himsols, during his o in Hew grleess in 1963, ngznn

fo sadd that Oswald resd a lot and that

“r. Rerars stat
owing th

In reply te questioning, Mr. e
leave his apartnant d

quantl;
ha wo

iF. Rogers stated that ko waa

.+ 7 ¥ YLV E 3 A"

€4 that he undorstoed that
a YW Orleans Publie Sorvise; Ine.

3 the day but that as & ruls
d not be gone for very leng. Om nuoch otsasions, he
would use busses as s Beans of tramspertstiion,

at home en the ccomsion when lirs,

Co-2-34,030
Page feven
1-17-64

Foderal Buresu of

be made at Vastorn Dnies, Sew Orloans,
Aay resord of money ovdsrs

Cowald and her ohild left in a 1ight Yrewn Ford or Chevrelet fron suy seurce.
station wagon with a man an . He sald the man was avout :

in his LO's and was sESFE an stoaky. In roply t§ Meslening
ir,. Rogers statedl that he ia o 51_11‘2 y

£ELs o:cazion.

day afier hin wifers departurs; that Oswal
luzsage (largze travoling bage) with him iy
Cswzld vas in & hurry and ren to cateh a b
iziasine and Upperline
froz hia &partment .,
t*a upitown 3aotion of Haw

soction of the eity.

ir. Dogers stated that O

Ste., almost dlrect
This bus would have b
“rleans to the

Tussian or some foroign languaze; “hat he
With any package whioh =ay have contained
the faot that Oavald had on one oacczadon put up soma Pro=Castro

Teoent o;
on the -
d had two ploces of

on he laft; thas
3 at the corner of
1y across the stroet

oon procseding frpm

dowmtown bSusineas

wald always talkoed vith his wife in
had nevor soen Oswald
& rifle. He santioned

“he iereoncd porel; cajeiziaz his

apartaent. He sadd that on occanions Oswald displayesd & bad
tomper and Appsirod to be abusive toward his u‘.Lh,.J\ld.:lng Irom
the manner in whigh he would speak to her.

S0 information was received from any of the above-mentioned
individuals which would indioccte that nestings had been held
At tho Oowald apartment at L907 Kazasine Street,
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As indicated in re
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?.8. Uith refereneo te tae incone availalls to Gswald

% dated 13-9-63 by JAIC Rlce, the
S eausod a thorum'lunh to

Inventigation

Baving been

Zight
1=kl

wald
resoived mEt sowmpemsation from t
h.o?v:lz :::t:l.:r::"“' during the tine Wes s Pew Orlecns. The amount invalved
for utilities, in nat Lmovn ta this offion, but it L& assumsd that Yhis
”, Cawald infermation was ebtaimag -un Dallan office. (Nes Page 12
ere stated that /would fre- of B4 Vial'a ropert ef 13- 3)e

bus failed to lecats
recelived by Oswald
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Taaecwiver Lo 4 WASH'T absolutely sure that was the mﬁo he gave )
Friday by ship. Actually the 19th was a Saturday. And he E_m_mn umqﬂﬂ.mn:
WM—MWH vﬂ.”-n it took him 12 days to Bet to Le Havre, that he booked a .Eur_ :
ﬂ ’,
o u...nn_-wdu couldn't iy to Helsinki from Le Havre. You would have
Mr. SBraweon, Actually he flew from Londo
Lot ot osten, 0. He went from Le Havre
Miss JorNsonN. By the same ship?
nEHn. Brawsoy. No: by alrplane 1 believe. Anyway he disembarked on 14
i -.Mhuh@ H.M_W:uﬂ a8 he told you, then went from there to London I believe
i NmEH..E. ough I am not certain. Byt then he went by airplane from Lond: -
Miss JoENBON. Yes: actually he got his visa in I.on
H don probably,
Mr. SBLawsox. Well, I do know some of these fa
- z..m e i cts, but I would :ww you to g
Miss Jorwson. He said nothing about London at all.
I never was sure ho th
hell he got to H 1, but he said he went vunqug?oﬂm,&ug "o Ec”nn._

Mise Jomrsow. No: not at all I may well have a
: 1 sked him too. A questl
".E.— & nonreply, though, are not recorded in my notes, but I may well u-.._,z.
sked him. On the other hand I think I would have remembered if he had sai-

and also the $30 rate I am telling you is as of that tim
e because it i &
Wﬂn I do nw.mﬂwc $30 written down, so I assumed that he wﬁmﬂ%& nEMﬂHMM ”‘
ere at the rete those 10 days, not the $12. No:; n
visa, and of course I waa curious. NG RIS oS shont »
Mr. S8rawson. I have no more apecific
questions, Miss Johngon If you hav
anything at all to add, or any further comm y ;
besin L et ents you want to make, please g
Miss Jorrson. Ne; I don't.
Mr. SLawsoN. Thank You very much for coming here.
Miss JorNsoN, Thank you.

TESTIMONY OF ERIC ROGERS

The testimony of Eric Rogers was taken on July 21, 1
+ 19684, at the Old Civi
Courts Building, Royal and Conti Btreets, New Orleans, La., by Mr. Wesley J
Eou&ow. assistant counsel of the President's Commission.

nonmo.l%u .an!.u. having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified a.
Mr. Liesrrer. Mr. Rogers, I am an attorney o Presi 3
Commission. I think I met you one day. TETRE € s
Mr. RocErs. T remember you ; ¥es, sir.
Mr. Lmeserer. I wanted to ask you a few questions about Oswald. I am ques
tioning you under authority granted to me by the Commission under Bxecutive
Wnﬂnm_. No. 11180, &:ﬁn November 29, 1983, and Joint resolution of Congress, N

You are entitled to have an attorney if you want to and \ ‘ ;
ou don't-h t
nh“—imu any nnmﬂnoum if you feel that they are _nnn-nz:wzwm. ; =
r. RoaErs. Well, I can’t answer what I don't know. I will tell i
I aﬂn numﬂmhu-.nwho”_. see. That'sall I saw. 5 ik -
r Mr. Rogers, am I correct in understandin,
] g that you lived
4907 Magasine Street during the period last summer when— g :
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Mr. Rongrs. 1did; a few months

Mr. Lieperkr. When did vou meve thers?

Mr. Hosers. Tt was aronnd In the—in dInly, around July

Mr LieseErer. Was Oswald there?

Mr Rocers, He was there for g short perivd of time,

Mr. Lieperer. You Heed right nest door (o Oswald ?

Mr. Rourmrs. My aparinent was in the front and my window was rigzf 1o -
near his spartinent.

Mr. TIEBELER. You met Owwald and came to know him? Did vou ever mee
him?

Mr Rocens No: I pever met him.  He didn't bid the time to anyone,
Mr. Lrrprier. Did you talk to him or anything?

Mr. HoarRa, No; never did.

Mr. Lreperer. Did you know what Lis nsone was?

Mr. Rooers. Just by mail coming in rhe hox on the front.
Mr. TaeBELER. Did you ever talk 1o Lis wife?
Mr. Rooers. She spoke Ruxsinn.  She did bid the time of day. that's all. hut

he didn't. He wouldn’t bid the time to no one,

Mr. Lieserer. Did they ever have any arguments that you Knuny of?

Mr. Rogers. Some spats; but in Russian, looked like. You know what 1
mean ?

Mr. Liesergr. They spoke Russian and you couldn't understand what they
were saying? &

Mr. Rocera, Yes, sir.

Mr. Lieserer. Did you ever see Oswald have any visitors at his apartment ?

Mr. RocErs. He had no one. Had some kind of a dark fellow asked where he
Hved.

Mr. Liererer. Did he appear to bea Cuban?

Mr. Roaees. Yes; Spanish type of person.

Mr. LieBerer. Was that in August, do you remember?

Mr. Rooers. Around that time. I believe it was around that time.

Mr. LizpeLgr. Now do you remember anybody else that visited Oswald at his
apartment?

Mr. Rogers. Probably at the time they had this—you know—TFair Play for
Cuba, something like that. I think they were radlo Interviewers, I think.
Looked like local people. Didn’t look like—heard him saying something abont
wanting to play on radlo. That's all. ) I,

Mr. Lieeerer. You don't remember any other ones?

Mr. Roaers. Not that T know of unless I was at work. T wasn't there all
the time. "

Mr. LizsereR. Your wife was in the hospital part of this time, is that correct?

Mr. Rooers. That's right.

Mr. Lieerer. Did you work at that time, sir? .

Mr. RogErs. No; I wasn't working at that time. Ree, Mr. Liebeler, I am on
pension, you see. [ am only allowed to make so much a year because of the
pension, yon gee.

Mr. LigBerer. I see. Did you ever see Oswald sitting on the front porch?

Mr, Roaers. Oh, ver: with books, reading.

Mr. LieBeLer. Did he remd & lot?

Mr. Rocers. Yes, )

Mr. Lizsrise. Did you ever see any rifle or firearms of any type in his

possession at that time?
‘Mr. Rouere. No; I never. We did see one Hme some—the mallman brought a

big pa~kage in. T womldn't say what it was, of course. I guess they checked
that throsugh the mail

Mr. [ 1eBELER. When waa that?
- Mr. Kooers, It was in the summer, some time before he left, somewhere

around that time.
Mr. Lrenrrer. Oswald’s apartment had a little porch in the front?

Mr. Rogers. Secreened porvh
Mr. Lreserer. It had blisuds In it too. that yon could let down, did it not?

Mr, Rocers. Yes.
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At swvumno. L1E WOULGD'T diScuss anything on the poreh. He would go In th
house.

Mr. Lieperer. Would it have been possible to sit in that porch and drop the
blinds so that people couldn’t see you?

Mr. Rooers. It could be possible. I don't know. 1 never—I seen him sitting
down there and go 1o and out, coming in and out.

Mr. Ligreres. We talked to you previously out At the apartment, and my recol-
lection is that you told us that some time in September, T believe, that a station
wagon came and picked up Mrs. Oswald.

Mr. Rouzrs, That was the time he left town.

Mr. LixseLer. Tell us about that.

Mr. Rocers. The station wagon was visible. I called my wife, I said, “Well,
he must be leaving.” They were packing all the things. Probably left the
next night or sometime like I told you, the following night after. Had the
two things in his hand and Boggles on like he was running out of there, T
don't know what he was doing.

Mr. Liepeier. Tell us about those gogglea.  Were they something like sun-
glasses? Describe them.

Mr. Roezas. I don't kuow. 1 couldn't say that.

Mr, Lizerrrr. Did sou see what license plates the station wagon had on it?

Mr. Roorms. No, Mr. Liebeler, I counldn't tell You on that Kind of a gray
Eﬂi-dm.ﬂa He was putting the packing, everything in that himself.

Mr. Ligsrrre. Do you know when the station wagon left?

Mr. RoeErs. Well, I told my wife—she said she might have left early in the
morning before we got up, with the lady. &

Mr. Lieseres. You think that she might have left with the lady?

Mr. RoeErs. Yes. Then he left that night or late afternoon. Went out in a
hurry. Left all the lights on,

Mr. Lieserer, Whe was In the station wagon? Was there another lady?

Mr. RogErs. Yes.

Mr. Lzeerer. Did you see the station wagon leave?

Mr. Roocres. We didn’t see it leave, but it wasn't there when he left. There
Wwas nobody else evidently.

Mr, Liererer. Did you see Oswald at all after the station wagon left?

Kﬂc Rookes. No; I didn’t see him until that night. He slipped out of -there-

He was going out to cateh the bus across the street. The bus stop 1s right
across the street from us, )

Mr. Lzserer. You did see Oswald come out of the apartment in the evening?

Mr. Rogers. Yes. We was sitting on the porch at that time.

Mr. Liezizx. 80 it Is clear to ¥ou that Oswald did not leave with the ladies
in the station wagun?

Mr. RooErs. No; he didn't leave with them In the station wagon. It was the
following evening he left on the bus with these two handbags.

Mr. Lixexrzn. That was in the evening?

Mr. Roores. Yes.

Mr. Liesxrzz. He ran across the street and got on the bus?

Mr. RogErs. That's right.

Mr. Lixserxe. Did he get on the bus at the bus stop?

Mr. RooEgs. Bus stop on the corner right opposite.

Mr. Liestres, Toward the center of the clity?

Mr. RocErs. Yes.

Mr. Lieszrze. Did you see the bags that he had in his hand when he went out?

Mr. RogErs. My wife seen some of them.

Mr. LieprLER (handing pictures to witness). Let me show you some pictures
and see if these look like it.

Mr. Rocess (indicating), This middle one, I know that ain’t the type there.
That’s not the type.

Mr. Lieseies (handing picture to witness). I show you a picture of a bag
that has been marked as “Commission Exhibit No. 126,” and ask you If that
looks like the bag.
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AT LIENRIFR, 1)0es s & & gl
Alr. Remsens. That look
Mr Lienerer (handis.

ces58), Now | show metnre which

Wi Wil ee ek Rogery ¥ ) fering two Views of 4 leg s It lnok
e th i el hned - i

Mr Jtwirms Vonmenn g 00w A them.

Mr Tisrrien How mans i e lipves

Mi B oerus. He had two of them in my estlmation, earh oue Iln one haoo
Ther bwked ke these here 1o me, to my knowledge, 1 mean, Fes, T o -

think it was this type [indicating]. T would say this type [indicating].

Mr. LiereLER. And you are pointing to No. A-1, which is a picture of Commnie
slon Exhibit No. 126 and do you think he had two bags that looked like “Com-
mission Exhibit No. 126.” Did he carry both in one hand?

Mr. RosErs. One in each hand.

Mr. LienELER. As far as You can tell, he did not have a bag similar to Rogers
Exhibit No. 1?

Mr., Rocers. No, no. It was kind of daylight. You could see. You know
what I mean?

Mr. LiepgLER. What makes you sure that he didn’t have one Hke Rogers Exhibit
No.1? Isita different size? .

Mr. RoeERS. It was—they heth look ke the same size, and they were well
packed. They were well sinffed | know they wusn't light. I don't know
what he had in them.

Mr. LiEsELER. So in your est iwation, he had two bags like Exhibit 1267
© Mr. Rosgrs. If T am not mistaken, they are the two bags that my wife and
I identifiled when they came over to the house, somebody from Cklahoma. He
was transferred down here. .

Mr, Lieserer. An FBI agent?

Mr. Rocers. Yes,

Mr. Lieserem. They actually brought the bags over?

Mr. Rockrs. They had the pictures like this.

Mr. Ligserer. Did he show you pictures like these two that | have got here?

Mr. Rocers. Sure did. .

Mr. LieseLeg. They had bags like Exhibit 1267 \ :

Mr. RocERs. Yes. This is the type. That's the green type of looking luggage.

Mr. Lrenerer. You say again that he did not have a bag that looked like
Rogers Exhibit No. 1?7 ' w2 e

Mr. Rocers, Yes, . ) : g

Mr. LiERELER. Now, did Oswald lenve ns far a8 you can tell on the same day
that the station wagon left, or on the next day?

Mr. RoeErs. Well, they packed that night and, yes; they left on the same day,
the following evening, X

Mr. Ligsgres. They packed the station wagon on one day and the next day
you looked out and the station wagon was gone? ;

Mr. Roaers. He left that following evening, 1 figured he was moving. 1
don't know. If he was woving, he was supposed to tell the landlord.

Mr. LIERELER. Did he tatk to the landlord about it?

Mr. Rocers, No; but she knew ahout t. He didn't talk to her. He didn’t talk
to nobody. He would give you the meney and wouldn't say nothing, He was
quiet himself, that's all.

Mr. TLiEsELER (handing picture to witness) T am going to show you a
picture that has been marked “Bringuier Exhilit No. 1" and ask you if you
recognize anybody in that picture,

Mr. RoGERrs. Wait, Let me get my glasses on. [ can see better this way.
[Examining picture.] -No, Mr. Licheler, T don't think. I don't think. No: I don't
think I know any one in there.

Mr. Lieneier (handing picture to witness). T show you a picture that has
been marked “Garner Exhibit No, 1, and ask you if you recognize any in-
dividual that is in that picture, :
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